#### **SAINT JOSEPH & CABRINI PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES**

March 11, 2020

The March meeting was called to order by President, Paul Fritz, at 7:07 PM. Members present are Paul Fritz, Steve Pacha, Nancy Anderson, Arlene Fritz, Marsha and Dennis Linnenkamp, Mike Adrian, Marie Kiefer, Kelsey Rubey, Marian Milender, Greg Ledger, Jeff Ledger, and Shirley VanDee. Rosemary Pacha is present as an additional guest.

An opening prayer is read by all. Minutes of the February 19, 2020 meeting were read by Kelsey Rubey. Corrections made. Steve Pacha moves to approve the minutes. Kelsey Rubey seconds. Approved.

## CHRISTIAN SERVICES/SOCIAL ACTION

Nancy Anderson reports having gone to the Men's Refuge House in Olds and visited with the gentleman running the home today. She reports the building is in a very nice area and that she had the linens donated from parishioners and that they provided suggestions of drapes and "household staples" as additional donation options.

Shirley reports she received a letter from The Lighthouse in Washington which indicates they need volunteers to help run their store.

## **FAMILY LIFE**

Arlene Fritz questions who to get ahold of from the diocese about the marriage enrichment.

### **LITURGY**

Marian Milender reports being in the middle of Lent. She poses a question to the parish council if we would prefer to sing the Vision 20/20 song as she is struggling to have the organists play the song. It is recommended that it be announced that the words to the song are found in the front of the song book. Shirley will make additional copies. Marian reports she would like to have it sung during the offertory.

Marian also reports the Adult faith formation will end next week as it will be the 5<sup>th</sup> week.

### **MAINTENANCE**

Steve Pacha reports no new concerns. Marie Kiefer reports the handrail coming down the stairs to the basement along the brick wall needs repair as it is pulling out of the wall.

Shirley reports McBeths donated a blue spruce to replace one that died at Mother Cabrini.

Shirley requests that the church clean up the yard and pick up sticks. Shirley reports Egli Landscape always comes to clean up the flower beds. Jeff Ledger reports he will clean up the church yard.

# **FINANCE**

Mike Adrian reports the net income for February is \$7,075.60. Year to date, we have a net income of \$12,522.56.

#### **ALTAR & ROSARY**

Rosemary Pacha reports they are hosting the soup supper with Stations of the Cross. Shirley reports they hosted Church Women United at Richland this past Friday.

## **OLD BUSINESS**

Election of New Officers

Steve Pacha and Greg Ledger are nominated for President. Kelsey Rubey and Jeff Ledger are nominated for Vice President. Arlene Fritz is nominated for Secretary with the assist of Marsha Linnenkamp to type the minutes. Results are as follows:

• President: Greg Ledger

• Vice President: Kelsey Rubey

Secretary: Arlene Fritz with the assist of Marsha Linnenkamp

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

• Step 2 of Coronavirus

A sheet with the plan will be attached to the bulletin. Shirley also plans to make an announcement at the beginning of church.

Bell tower and parking lot projects for 2020

Shirley reports the bell tower has not yet been approved by the Diocese as Bret Greiner has not signed the contractor agreement. She also reports he needs to provide an update of his insurance. Mike Adrian reports he will call Bret tomorrow to follow-up.

Mike Adrian also reports having an updated bid from LL Pelling that arrived in the mail today.

• KC Fish Fry

Greg Ledger reports they served over 70 people.

• Lenten Retreat

Marian Milender reports St. Mary's in Fairfield is holding the retreat March 19-21.

A closing prayer is read by all. The next meeting is Wednesday, April 8, 2020 at St. Joseph following stations. Marian Milender moves to adjourn the meeting. Marsha Linnenkamp seconds. Meeting adjourned at 8:07 PM.

Respectfully submitted by Kelsey Rubey